defaes aur safas IeTHET aftse
COUNCIL OF SCIENTIFIC & INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH
IqEUE  HEe, 2 T AN, a8 Reeh-110001

Anusandhan Bhawan, 2, Rafi Marg, New Delhi-110001

ar-/No.: 5-1(17)/2008-PD festeh/Dated: 07.03.2016

99 / From:

Tgehcl @i (FeIrHe)
Joint Secretary (Admn.)

FarH/ To :

The Directors / Heads of all
National Labs./Instts. of CSIR
Hqgrs./Complex/Centres/Units

ABIET/Sir /| AggaT/Madam,

S 9 TR & oA Taiad FATe ATG H 379 Sasr, Arfede ik
3egareret & fore AT et 1 A g3 g

| am directed to forward herewith following Office Memorandum for information,
guidance and compliance.

TR FrR AT H. / - v
Sl. No. Office Memorandum No. Subject

1 | Dept. of Expenditure, MoF OM No.| Referring the proposal for continuation of
7(3)/E.Coord-1/2015 dated 11.09.2015. post to Dept. of Expenditure - reg.

Ha&ralYours faithfully,

6303 1%
(HATY AR / Santosh Kumar)

317 317 (Afey 931m9T)/Section Officer (PD)

Heldd/Encl. - T2AT9fI/As above
gfafarf@/Copy to:

1) Head, IT Division with the request to make this OM available on the website & Policy
Repository.
2) srarerd 9fa/Office copy

Phone:  EPABX-23710138, 23710144, 23710158, 23710468, 23710805, 23711251, 23714238, 23714249, 23714760, 23715303
Fax : 91-11-23714788, Gram : CONSEARCH, NEW DELHI, E-mail : jsa@csir.res.in



No. 7(3)/E.Coord-1/2015
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Expenditure

Dated, the n" September, 2015

Office Memorandum

Subject: Referring the proposals for continuation of posts to Department of
Expenditure - reg.

Reference is invited to this Department’s OM No. 7(2)-E.Coord/g95 dated
30.05.1995 regarding procedure for continuation/ creation of high level posts. Some
Ministries/ Departments have sought clarification from this Department whether
proposals for continuation of posts below JS level also require approval of this
Department. S

2. The matter has been considered in this Department and with the approval of

Competent Authority it has been decided that, henceforth, proposals only for
continuation of JS and above level posts may be referred to this Department with

the approval of IFD. So far as posts below JS level are concerned, the continuation of

covnk mEEEs asr by ddeailedl e dier Dosssnsosasn ) Bi, il P T S
Sudni pOSLsS Tdy v Godidcd DY uUIC pepditinellt, 1) consuitdlion willl legrdied
Financial Division.

% It is, however, clarified that if the said posts are vacant and have come into

‘deemed abolition’ category, they would need to be referred to this Department as
per extant instructions for revival.

v

(Ravi Katyal)
Dy. Secretary
Tel# 2309 3290

To:
1. Financial Adviser of all Ministries/ Departments.



